
COMMUNICATIONS DEPARTMENT
 

 
 
TO:  Parent/Guardian 
 
FROM: 
 
SUBJECT: News media interview permission 
 
DATE: 
 
 
Local media (TV, newspaper, radio stations) frequently want to interview students to add a 
personal touch to stories. Students’ comments may be used in newspapers or broadcast  
 
on radio or TV.  _______________________ (Name of news organization) has asked if it  
 
can interview students regarding _____________________________________ (topic). 
 
This form allows you as a parent or guardian to choose whether your child may be 
interviewed or not: 
 
 
CHECK ONE: 
 
_____ I give permission to the news media to interview my child. Further, I authorize its 
use without inspecting or approving the finished product or its specific use. 
 
_____ No. I do not give permission for my child to be interviewed by the news media. 
 
 
 
Student’s name:__________________________________________________________ 
 
Student’s teacher and school:_______________________________________________ 
 
Parent/Guardian:__________________________________________________________ 
 
Date of signature:___________________________________ 
 
Street address, city, state, zip:________________________________________________ 
 
 

Please return this form by ____________________________ to the school. 
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